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Haw lork, H.¥. #0020

Leur ha. IFrost,

b
sugust 22, 1U8] John #. Duvis vrote seexdag assiastance hi‘m%s bouk that you have
Ance sublished as "Lafia kingfish." lie enclosed a couy oz youf letter of J uly 106, 1466,
Triereaftor, ourswwt to your request mnd his, 1 spent a considerable amount of tiue
wrying to be of help. bven thwugh, as = aade ele:r to hin at the outset, I entiruly
cisagree with lhds theery that the pafia killed President ennedy.

dot only did I spoal g considerable anount of my time when I'm 7% and :ith
surious hezlth probleny (incluaing uwith vision, so + apologive for vy typing), I
g0t a coliege senior to do a considerable auount of searching in ny files, for which
he puid her, of course.

Houuver, for her to be able to use those files, quite extensive and in soue vays
unavoidably comilicated, I had to sgpend nuch additional time with her.

I asked nothing of kr. Davis of of you vor this tine and effort. I expected
nothing and, becaw e I cousider that the reedon of Inforiation sct makes ne surrogate
for all the people, I neverg ask to be buid.

I did think, ho.ever, that he or you vould send ne a copy of the book. after it
was oub wnd vuople Lepun waking me yuestions about it, which coincided with my not being
able to drive for three pouths, I wrote him ne«dling hiw o bit, sugesting thut he did
not want ne to bLe able to corwent on it. (0 course I did not meun that seriously.)
te did not reply and did not send ue a couy or the books

Whether or not correctly, + have just been informed thut in the book he suys 1
wrote solethily I do not recall uriting or for that witter even believing., I an avare
'ihat what Mr. Davis wrote nay not be the sume as it was represented to me.

. L uould like to be able to read this for myself. rrunigly, when he and you vere
willing to get wll this unpaid help and take all that wnpuid time and neither was
willing to even offer ne a copy oi thoe book, I feel ilposed upon.

Eid, under the cirzumstunces, nou that » an again able to drive, 1 am unwilling
to puy for a copy of the book.

I thevef'ore write to as:i if you will be kind enough to send ne a copy.

I huve an additionpl interest. wll of ny 1revcords will be part of a permanent
public archive at locul [luod Yollege. I would lilk 4o be able to include with this book
copies of anything else that LchhT be of intersst to scholars in the future. Perhaps
promotional mute -ial, »erhaps copics of reviews. I i not censorang anything, host of
those 1 help belicve and write what £ do not agree with. However, I went as faithful
as possible an archive Lor the future ad I would welcone all the rave reviews you can
provide. » huve no pergonsl intdrest in this. I just w nt scholars of the future to have
evm'ythiug posiible available and to be able to malze up their own minds,

Sincerely,

sprold W t:isbiﬁg‘ét/\

Tu27 Uld Ueceiver load
Mrededicim, ld. 21701



